
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Friday, October 19, 2012 11:48 AM 
'Amanda Trujillo' 
RE: Witnessed Sampling: Anenome Battery 

Amanda, 

Your request to commence backfill operations at this site is approved by OCD. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8 i i S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C:575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Amanda Trujillo [mailto:atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 5:55 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Witnessed Sampling: Anenome Battery 

As per our conversation, I have requested closure on this location 10/18/12.1 would also like to request backfill, 
contingent on closure approval. Please reply. 

Thank you, 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Off ice 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com 

From: Amos, James A rmailto:iamos@blm.oovl 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2012 9:20 AM 
To: Amanda Trujillo; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Witnessed Sampling: Anenome Battery 

Amanda, 

I just completed a field check this morning and am OK with the closure. In addition to the closure of the site(s), we need 
to have a major house cleaning ofthe entire facility/well location, removing all scrap/debris and mic. out-of-service 
equipment, etc. A site in this condition attracts a lot of unwanted attention. If any questions, please get back with me. 

Mike, 
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Thanks, 

J. Amos 

From: Amanda Trujillo fmailto:atruiillo(ayatespetroleum.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 2:05 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Amos, James A 
Subject: RE: Witnessed Sampling: Anenome Battery 

Jim, 
Would you like to schedule a witnessed sampling? If not, I will apply for closure based on current analytical 

data. 

Site Ranking Zero 
Depth to 
Groundwater 585* 

BTEX GRO DRO Chloride 

West Excavation S2 0.515 20.4 1250 64 

Slop Tank . 6.893' 366 . ' Ig f^SgO .-.".,: i f e ^ l ^ ' ' •'"•'-,|||| 

Middle Excavation 1.815 51.7 1980 " 167 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Off ice 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atruiillo@yatespetroleum.com 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher(astate.nm.us1 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:22 AM 
To: Amanda Trujillo; Jim Amos (James Amos(3)blm.qov') 
Subject: RE: Witnessed Sampling: Anenome Battery 

Amanda, 

Sorry for not getting back sooner. I don't necessarily need to witness the samples at this site, unless Jim wants to 
schedule for one. 

Thanks, 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8 n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
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F: 575-748-9720 

From: Amanda Trujillo [mailto:atrujillo(aiyatespetroleum.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 4:57 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Jim Amos (James Amos@blm.gov) 
Subject: Witnessed Sampling: Anenome Battery 

Mike and Jim, 

Excavation and reconstruction is complete at the Anemone Battery. Below you will find a summary of soil 
analysis at final depth of the excavation. Would you like to schedule a witnessed sampling? 

Site Ranking Zero 
Depth to 
Groundwater 585' 

eflx " G R O " DRO Chloride 

¥^st :ExcavSipri|S1 . ^32- ; ^ " ' . ' - "> • • * f ? " : 
West Excavation S2 0'.515" 20A ' "~125Q 

Stop Tank S|fe,893f '•• 3 l f l : 
Middle Excavation " ' 1.81 5 " 51.7 ' 1980'"'" " ' 187* " * " " " " 

155 , <•',; '•'47.4 " , ' ?|f l 

^iliW"C.. ... ••' ^ . f v 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Office 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atruiillo@yatespetroleum.com 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. I f you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. I f you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
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in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 
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